

Lorianne Lopez

12526 Red Maple Way
San Antonio, TX 78253
Telephone: 210-889-3449
Email: loriannelopez08@gmail.com

Objective: Enthusiastic and goal oriented RN with 7 years of experience, seeking opportunity to make the most out of my nursing experience and training, while utilizing my interpersonal skills to provide the highest level of patient care.

Experience:

5/2014-5/2021: The Plastic & Cosmetic Center of South Texas San Antonio, TX

Skill Highlights:

- Served more than 7 years as an operating room circulator nurse/ PACU nurse and pre-operative care nurse.
- Providing nursing assessments, obtaining medical history and proper consent forms for Medical procedures.
- Observe, evaluate and report symptoms and condition of patients.
- Provide care for patients before, during and after cosmetic and reconstructive surgery procedures.
- Cared for patients post-operatively through monitoring vitals, LOC and implementing proper nursing interventions.
- Solid planning and organizational experience.
- Possesses great computer skills.
- Excellent teaching and communication skills.
- Is a fast learner and pays close attention to details.
- Energetic, dependable and responsible.

Professional Experience:

Operating Room Circulating nurse

5/2014-5/2021: *The Plastic & Cosmetic Center of South Texas San Antonio, TX*

- Provided assistance to the surgeon/ anesthesiologist and team during surgical procedures as requested.
- Effectively communicated with patients, teammates, and physicians to ensure continuity of care.
- Delivers safe patient care under the direction of the surgeon and anesthesiologist.
- Accurately and legibly documents in the medical record.
- Follows facility standards, policies, procedures, goals, and objectives for perioperative nursing care according to policies and procedures.
- Functions as a team member during times of stress and crisis situations.
- Assist in positioning patients for procedure(s) to be performed.
- Assist with dressings/bandaging at the completion of the procedure.
- Assist in transporting patients to and from the operating room.

PACU/Recovery room nurse

5/2014-5/2021: The Plastic & Cosmetic Center of South Texas San Antonio, TX

- Observe, evaluate and report symptoms and condition of patients.
- Care for patients post-operatively through monitoring vitals, LOC and implementing proper nursing interventions.
- Facilitated proper patient assistance in the recovery unit with various surgical specialties.
- Recorded patients medical history, vital statistics, labs and test results in medical records.
- Supported patients with customized patient teaching tools.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Pre-Operative/Post Operative Care nurse

5/2014-5/2021: The Plastic & Cosmetic Center of South Texas San Antonio, TX

- Assist patients in preparing for surgery providing before and after surgery instructions.
- Coordinated pre/post surgical instructions with patients and family members on surgical procedures being performed.
- Prepare patients for procedures through education and realistic expectations.
- Monitored patients post-operatively, providing nursing assessments, obtaining medical history and proper consent forms for medical procedures.
- Recorded patients medical history, vital statistics, labs and test results in medical records.
- Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus.
- Assisted patients with healing and recovery instructions after surgery.

Education:

Currently- Capella University- CCNE Accredited- Expected to graduate within 6 months.

5/2012 - 1/2014 **Martha Fessler School of Nursing - Hallmark College** San Antonio, TX

- Registered Nurse Program (RN)
- Dean's List (GPA 3.9)
- Certified in Cardiac Pulmonary Resuscitation.
- Preceptor trained in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery including pre-op and post anesthesia care.

Clinical Experience:

Pediatrics	Methodist Hospital	San Antonio, TX
Obstetrics	Methodist Hospital	San Antonio, TX
NICU	Methodist Hospital	San Antonio, TX
Skilled/ Rehab	Regent Care	San Antonio, TX
Mental Health	Clarity Guidance Center	San Antonio, TX
Medical Surgical	Kindred Hospital	San Antonio, TX

6/2004- 6/2005 **Milan Institute of Cosmetology** San Antonio, TX

- State Licensed Cosmetologist

- Hair Stylist/Make-Up Artist/ Aesthetician

Other:

- 2/2009- 4/2012 **Magnum Pest Control** San Antonio, TX
Business Manager
- Ensured effective means of communication between quality control representatives, customers and technicians as well as scheduling general services and managing client concerns
 - Handled billing inquiries, managed day to day operations which included all AP/AR, and detailed record keeping.
 - Responsible for all HR company hiring, staff training, continuing education, maintaining safety and licensing requirements
 - Helped grow and develop a loyal customer base from 22 customers to over 250 customers.
- 2/2009- 4/2012 **Cosmetologist** San Antonio, TX
Freelance Hair and Make-up Artistry
- Communicate with clients to clarify visual requirements.
 - Read scripts to ascertain materials/ look required/budget implications, known as production study, which may require further research.
 - Insure continuity in hair and make-up and liaising with other members of the design team to ensure the overall look/effect is consistent and coherent
 - Build a rapport with make-up subjects, which may include members of the public being interviewed for television as well as professional actors, models, and presenters.
 - Maintain awareness of health and safety issues as well as legislation and regulations.
- 2/2008- 4/2011 **Motion Sonic Artist & Talent Group**, Los Angeles, CA /Austin, TX
Hair/Make-Up Artist
- Personal Stylist and Make-Up Artist for a variety of actors, models, musicians and professional athletes.
 - Worked in studio and on location for various television and film projects through style developing and re-touch coordinating.
 - Studied scripts and character rolls to determine the tools and techniques needed to extenuate his/her look on film.
 - Researched and studied the market for new techniques, products, and trends.
- 9/2003- 11/2007 **K - Charles and Company** San Antonio, TX
Receptionist / Stylist
- Began employment as a receptionist while attending cosmetology school and later promoted to floor stylist.
 - Created striking hair designs combining coloring, straightening, curling or volume techniques and a range of design finishes for fashion shows .
 - Provided services such as cutting, coloring, conditioning, permanent waving, straightening, tinting and styling.
 - Maintained a personal client base of over 40 long-term clients.

Skills:

- Bi -Lingual English/Spanish
- Energetic, hard worker with the ability to adapt to different environments
- Great demonstration skills
- Proficient in Microsoft programs (MS Word, PowerPoint, and Excel)
- Goal Oriented
- Dedicated - Have never missed work due to illness.
- Able to effectively communicate and relate to a diverse range of people
- Great ability to deal with queries of patients and their families
- Profound organization skills
- Great communication skills both verbally and written

References

*Available upon Request
